Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No.'9, s. 2021

To: OIC, Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary & Secondary
All Others Concerned

From: FE‘@ A. TRIAMBULO,CESO

\%
Schools Division Superintendent 6/

Subject: ONLINE REGISTRATION FOR THE 2022 CONDUCT OF COMPUTER-BASED
ENGLISH PROFICIENCY TEST (CB-EPT)

Date: March 29,2022

Pursuant to DM-CI-2019-00343 RE: Resumption of the Administration of the
English Proficiency Test (EPT) for Teacher I Applicants, a Computer-Based English
Proficiency Test (CB-EPT) shall be administered to teacher applicants by the Bureau of
Education Assessment (BEA). The date and venue of the examination shall be
disseminated through a separate advisory.

Teacher-applicants of DepEd Dapitan City who haven’t taken the 2021 CB EPT and
for those who have their EPT test results that were expired with the validity of two (2)
years are requested to register online thru this link: https://bit.ly/CBEPTRegistration
on or before April 8,2022.

For queries and information, kindly contact NUEVA A. ANDAG- Division Testing
Coordinator, thru email add: nueva.andag@deped.gov.ph and CP No0.09054174354.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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